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May 4, 2011
Cynthia Dai, Chair
California Citizen Redistricting Commission Fax #1-916-322-0904

1130 K Street, Suite 101
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: State of California Redistricting

Chairperson Day

At its meeting on April 19, the Campbell City Council reviewed and discussed the
issue of redistricting as it relates to impacts upon Campbell residents and having
their voices fully heard at all levels of government.

At this time, our City's principal position is that Campbell be kept entirely in one
legislative district. It is cntical that municipal borders and communities of interest
are respected in the redistricting process.

We appreciate the transparent process being used and thank you for allowing
this opportunity to weigh in. Campbell staff and officials will continue to monitor
the Commission's work and may provide additional input as you refine your

recommendation.

Sincerely,

P Qe

Jason T. Baker
Mayor

cc: Campbell City Council
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